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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 
responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 
addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 
 
 
1. What is the anticipated completion time?  

 180 calendar days.  
 

2. Can you repeat the budget? 
 Estimated $900,000 

 
3. Do you anticipate any utility work in this area? 

 Yes, please refer to the line items provided in Table 1 on Pg. 21 of the ITB solicitation document.  
 
4. Is the City going to have its own testing lab? 

 All the testing will be collected by the CEI, Marlin Engineering.  
 
5. Will railroad insurance be required of this ITB? 

 No.  
 
6. Are we required to have bonding for this ITB? 

 Yes.  
 
7. Is workers comp. required? 

 Yes, please see insurance requirements within ITB solicitation.  
 
8. In the pay items, are the quantities provided guaranteed or are they subject to change? 

 All quantities are estimates. Quantities are subject to change if the City deems necessary.  
 


